UNITED NATIONS

CEN:RAL
ECONOMIC E/AC.6/SR.90.
A N D Q 2 Septeuber 1950
N RIGINAL: ENGLISH
SO CIAL C ou N C | Lﬂugms%ﬂ@'é ° §'RE1\ICH /
' ) A 'END;X“:!” &fWADEE&, R
— T T Dvel Distribution
2 l | ‘
377 i

BCOROMIC AND SOCIAL COUNCII.
Bleventh Cession

ECCNOMIC COMMITTIE

SUMMARY REQCRD OF THEY NINETIETE MEETING

Held at the Falalp des Nations, Geneva,
on Thursday, 27 Jaly 1950, at 3 p.m.

CONTENTS:

Methods of financing economic develomment of under-
developed countries, Including consideration of the
report of the Sub-Commission cn Iconomic Development
(fourth session) .(item 6 of the agenda) (8/1690,
B/1757, E/L.73, E/CN.1/€0) ,

/Presen‘b:
E7AC.67SR.9O
i 2 5 P«: - "



E/AC.6/5R.90

Page 2

Present:

Members:

Representatives ol swveciallzed agencies:

Chairman:

Australia
Brazil
Canada
Cnlle
China
Denmark
Frence
India
Iren
Mexlco
Pakistan
Peru

United Kingdom of Great
Britain and Northern Jrsland

United sStates of smerica

International Iabour
Organissnion

Food oud Agoiculturs
Organization -

International Bank for
Reconstruction and
Development

International Monetary Fund

S

i

r Rampowami MUDALLAR (India)

Mr. WALKTR

de ALMEIDA
ARNOLD SMITH
SCHNAKE-VERGARA
CEA

IVERSEN

de SEYNES .
ADIRKAR
KHOSROVANI
MART INEZ-0STOS
QURESHI

Mr. ENCINAS

Mr. FLEMING
Miss WATTS

Mr. IUBIN

Mre
Mr .
r.
Mr.
jir.
¥r.
Mr.
r.
M.
Mr.

Mr. RICHES
Mr. DAWSON

Mr. OLSEN

KINAFP
LOPRZ~-EFPRARTE

Mr.
Mr.

GUTT
FISHER

Mr.
Mo

Rerresentatives of non-governumental orzanizations:

Category A

International Co=-operative
Allilance

kir. MILBAUD

/ International



Internationél Confeder#tion of-

Free Trade Unions

International Federation of
Christien Trade Unilons

Inter-Parliamental'y Union,_ ,

Secretariat:
Mr. Weintraub

Mr. Dorfmen
Mr. Messing-Mierzejewski

E/AC.6/SR.90
Page 3

‘Miss SENDER

Mr., van der PLUYM

Director, Division of Econcmic

Stability and Buployment.
Depertment of Economic Affairs
Secretery to the Committee

/METHODS



7 /AC.6/SR.90

-
Page

METHODS OF FINANCING ECONOMIC Dm“mom:m OF UNLER-DEVELOFED COUNTRIES,
TNCLUDING CONSIDERATION OF TEE REPORT OF TH:E SUB~COMMISSION ON ECONOMIC
LEVELOIMENT (FOURTH SESSION) (item 6 of the agenda) (E/1690, E/1757,
E/L.73, E/CN. 1/80)

The CHAIRMAN dreW'ﬁhe attention of the Committes to the various
docurents tefore it, especially to the report of the fourtn session of the
Sub-Commission on Economic Development (E/CN.1/80), and to the twu draft
regolutions presented by the Chllean (E/1757) and jSointly by tie Ghilean and
United States delegations (E/L.73).

He alﬂo p01nted to the special recommendation of that Su.-Jowmal rﬁ«on to
vhich the Secretﬁwvaeneral had called attention in bis note on peihods of
finencing economic develorment (E/1690), relating to the need ror 2 companion
study to the report of the group of experts on full employrent, dealing with the
equally important problem of unemployrment and under-smployment in the
under-develored countries. The Secretary-General had requested the Council to
consider the question of appointing a swell group of expertis to prepare a report
cn that subject. It appeared from the general discussion in the Council on
full employment that the setting up of such a group of experts might be approved.
Repiying at an eerlier meeting to the Pakistani representative, he had ventured
the opinion that the Ccuncil would accept the proposal. Nothing had occﬁrred
since he had made that statement to alter the position,

He suggested that the Committee first turn to the draft resolutions
submitted by the Sub-Commission, beginning on pege 28 of the latter's report
(2/cn.1/80) .

Mr. FIEMING (United Kingdom) recalled the wish he hed expressed at an
earlier meeting that recommendations 8 and 9 in the United Kingdom draft
resolution on full employment (E/L.67, page 5) should be considered in conjunction
with item 6 of the agenda. A

The CHAIRMAN thought that it would be more appropriate to consider
those two recormendations when the Committee came to deal with the
Sub-Commission's draft resolutions on intermational financing.

It was so agreed.

/The CHAIRMAN



E/AC.6/5R.90
Page 5 ~

The CHATIRMAN then drew attent on to dreft resolution A in Seéction 1
(domestic financing) oh pase 28 of tbe uub-Commlasion 8 report and suggested
that, in view of its nature and of that of certein Ouhers 1t might be desirable
to request the drafting committee, to examine the poscibility of merﬂin some of
the draft resolutions into a sinﬂls resolution to be submitted later to the
Committee for consideration, Shoulé that suggestion S accepied, the Committee
should confine itself for the time being to consideratidn of the substance of

the draft resoclutions,

Nr, de SEYNES (France).was not opposed to éraft resolution 1A, but.
did not regard it as of any value'do the under-dsvelored countries. He agreed
with the Chairmen that the provisionas included in certain of the draft
regolutions should be consgolidated in a gingle text, But'in his opinion, the
substance of the recommendation -in draft resolution 1A would be more approprietely
placed in the preamble to a generél resolution‘than in the operative section of ...
an individual resolution. The same vemarke applied to the provisions of draft
resolutions. 1B, 1C and 1D. '

The CHAIRMAN agreed witl: the French representative, and proposed that
the Committee pass to draft résolutién'lB.. '

Mr. ARNOID SMITH (Canade) said that his delegation favoured almost ell
the measures listed in draft resclution 1B, However, it bhad same doubts about '
the advisability of commending to governments the encourageuent of lotteries '
(sub-paragraph (d)). In. some countries the public did not aprrove of lotterieg,'
and 1% seemed unnecessary to force.an issue on that gquestion in connexion with
such a resolution. He would therefore like to see the words "lottery featurss"

deleted from sub-peragraph (d). ‘ ‘
Mr. QURESHI (Pakistan) supported the Canadian representative,

Mr. ADARKAR (Indie) said thet his delegation was on principle opposed
to the ideas set forth in sub-paragraphs (d), (e), and (f), for 1t considered

/that



% /AC.6/<R.90
Page 6 i

thet they would give.rise to many difficultied, some of them emotionsl. It
would not; howecver, be necessary to' take strong exception to the resolution, for -
it merely proposed that thewCoﬁncil‘ehduid cofmiehd  certain moasures to .the
attention.of the governmehts concerneds - "Commend" being the key word,
governments could adopt the measures in toto, in part, or mot at all; as best:
suited;the;r;interests.ﬂ . ' o

" Mp. de SEYNES (France) dvew the Committee's attention o the fact that
most of the measures suggested in draft resolution 1 B were drawn from the
report on methode of increasing domestic savings and of ensuring thelr most
advantageoue use for the purpose of economic development (L/1§o2), submitted to
the tenth session of the COuncil, which had been drafted as. the outcome of the
meeting of experte (seminar) held at Lake Success in October and November, l9h9.vk
It might therefore be more convenient to refer to the work of that eemlnar, )

‘rather then to enumerate the varioue measures pvonoeed by it.

Mr. SCHNAKE-VERGARA (Chilé). supported the French representative, end -
felt he could add something to his suggestion. Ths measures suggested in the, !
draft reaolution were very comprehensive, and in hie vjew it was scarcely for
the Counc*l to examine their every point in detail. Tha+ applied equally to
other of the sub-Commission'e draft resolutions. The adopuion of the measures
proposed ‘depended on local circumstances, among them legislatien,.genersl.policy,
degree ‘of industrial development etc. it.vould‘therefore:be-preferable to
regommend merely that the governments concerned .should bear in mind the various
studies that had been carried out by the relevant. organs-of the United Nations,-
vhich centained many detalled recommendations: -If the Councll: were to make -
hard and fast-recommendations on such matters, there would be a risgk of their

being misinterpreted.

Mr. WALKER (Australia) ves, in full agreement with the observations of
the two previous speekere.‘ He believed that the Sub-Commission's draft ‘resolu-
tions ‘represented an attempt to boil down the many consideratlons brought out inm
the voluminous ﬁocument-wnron conetitute¢znhe report of the seminar, and felt

[that such



E/AC.6/SR.90
Pacs T

that such a procedure vas-alwayd atterded by a cértain amount of risk. Ae for
'the draft resolutions themselves, he felt that they were, perhaps, not of the
type that should beé adopted by the Council, partly because they dealt with
topics of reiativelj'mihor tmportence. ‘It was also evident; from a perusal of
the report of the semlnar, that the draft resolutions were in some Instances
more categorgcal then the diecussions of the ctperts had been, To illustrate
that point, he quoted from the report the sections deeling with lottery featurss
and the issue of gold ;ertificates. In his view, it would be preferabie in the
present instence to adopt a form of resolution in which the points bfought out |
in the experts'! report were re;egéted t0 an annex.

Miss VATTS (United Xingdom) subported the Australien repregentative;
There would be no objection to méntloning tire measures, and the attentl lon of
governmgnta could be drawn to the edvantages which might be derived from adopting
them. She doubted, however, the likelihocd of anf cne govefnmentfs needing to
adopt them all. Consequentiy, tho negeures need not be cdmmende&‘to'the
governments concerned, but the latter's zttention could be drawn to them with.
the suggestion that in the light of their general economic and soclal policies
they should consider the desirability of edopting some or all of them. .The sane

remerka-would avply to draft resoclution 1 C.

Mr. ARNOID SMITH (Canadé) agreed with the United Kingdon representative
 that the opening phrase of the draft resolution éhoul&“be‘made'more flexible.

He believed that that polnt could well be left to the drafﬁing committee.

. Replying to the dHAIRMAN, he confirmed thet his ides. wes thet the measures
should etill be listed. o

. Mr. SCHNAKE-VERGARA (Chile) believed that it would be usefu] to have
a resolution which referred to the report of the meeting of experts veferred to
by tne French representative (E/1562), and summarized thereefter the main points
comrended in draft resolutions 1B and 1 C. However, he could not agroe. to the
~ measures set out in sub-paragraph (a) of resolution 1 .B. He might agree to a

separate resolution to the effect that such facilities be'provided_as_an incentive

/to saving



eﬂcékmgo
Pere §

to sa'ingz and to ensure the security of savin s, but he ﬂould not sgree to
. commend to the attention of Uh& governments conceﬁned the 81ggostion that tne/
should get up private enterprises to thab end. "In his country, the °

encouragement and control of eevinne was considered a function of the Stete.
The CHAIRBAN requested the Committes  to pess to draft resolution 1 C, ~

_ Mr. ARNOLD. SMITH (Cenaaa) said hie delegatien dupported draft
~esolution 1 ¢, but, felt that it should be pointed out, that admini etretive
measures to encourage non-governmental lending were unlikelv to prove adeqvete
in themgelves. Public confidence in such messures was esgential if thev wers
to be effective, that confidence in ‘turh’ depended on the p0iicies ‘of the
gOVernmenus concerned. He suggeeted therefore that at the draf*ing stage
consideration should be given to the inclusion of an invitation to goverrments
to pay particular attention to the-question of promoting ‘end retaining nublic

confidence in their general ﬂconomic and Iiscal policies.

There being no fUrther comments on dvaft resolution l C the CBAIRMAN
suggested ‘that the Committes should pass to draft resolution 1 D.

My, ARNOLD SMITH (Cenada) confismed his delegetion‘s'support'for draft’
regolution 1 D, but suggested that, in order to make its intention clearer, the
vords "for development purposes' should be inserted efter the world "reinvesitment'

in sub-paragraph (a) of the operative section.

Mr. SCENAKE-VERGARA (Chile) submitted that the Canedien representative's

arendment failed to take account of the tiue position in .ne spaller countries.

The Urpose of draft reso ution l.D was to eunsure the reinvestment of, locel
capital in undertekings vital to economic development It weg clear, bowever,
thet that .object could not be achieved by, legielation 1nvoiving as thet would
the virtual re-education of capitaiists. The International Bank for
Reconetruction and Development hed. dramn‘up a. list ol Urivate undertarings 1n the
Latin.American countries, and hed noted thet a large number of them yielded profite

ranging up to 17 per cent or more. It weas not easy, in those clrcumstances, to

Jdivert



E/AC.6/SR.90
Page 9

divert capitel towerds less profiteb;é ih%estmehﬁe. Hence the intlusion of the
' words " suggested by the Cenadien representative would add ﬁofhing.to the dreft
resolution. Tt wes & difficult prebositioﬂ, in fact, to endeavour to obtain &
lerger measure of investment in the undsr-developed countries end at the same’
time to direct that investment towanie undertakings egsentisl to sound progress
in the field of economic development.

My, IUEIN (United States of Amorica) desired, in‘the light of the
Conmittee's discuasion on the ques+ien of the sffect of the policies of certain
governments on the trede of other countries, to comment on sub-paragraph (b) of
the operative secticn of draft resolution 1 D, There coula be no obJection to
centrol of consumption as a meehs of etinulaving saving, but the reccrd ehonld
show that the application of such controles might conceivele affect other

.countries, and thet the menner in which thoss. controls were put into effbct would
determine whether the revercussions in other countries weuld be undesirable.:

The CHAIRMAN essumed that the remarks of' the United States
repregentative applied in some measure to sub-paragraph (a) elso, in thet the
enactuent of legisglation fevouring reinvestment would affect hoth domestic and
forelgn concerns in a particular.country in the matter of distribution of profits.

Mr. IUBIN (United Stetes of America) believed that the menner in which
such-legislation weg enacted and implemented would determine whether or not
. forelgn capital was attracted to the country concerned. For instance, the
favouring of reinvestment by the application of a penalty tex on distributed
profits might concelvebly discoursge new foreign investuent.

: The. CEAIRMAN wondered how far restrictions on the distribution of
profits would affect the flow of foreign capital wvhich was rightly conaldered
a most 1mportent element in the development of under-developed countriee.

Mr. IUBIN (United States of.Amerlca) submitted that much would derend
- on.the type of legislation enacted -to deal with the taxation of profits, which
“might be either encouraging.or the reverse.

/Mr. MARTINEZ-0STOS



‘B /AC.6/SR.90 .
Page 10

. Mr. MARTINEZ-0STOS kMexicd} gaid that each country would undoubtedly
try to ensure that its legislation enéouraged foreign investment. For example,
in his country,. there vas .an excess profits tax on net arnual profits exceeding
15 pexr cent of the paid—up capital but that tax ‘wag waived when such profite

.Were. reinvested., -In the light of past experience, such legislative measures
were no deterrent to investors. |

The  CHAIRMAN agked the Committes to pass to draft resolution 2
-{Domestic bankimg for attracting foreign capital).

Mr. ADARKAR (India) belleved that a8 it wes again & question of
ccmmendinbf certain measures to’ the attention of governments the element of
*compulsion was absent and that the draft resolution was therefore relatively'

‘,‘1nnocuous the Tore especially Bo &s the representative of the International
" Bank had stated.that a similar ‘procedure adopted in Turkey had facilitated

investment by the Bank for development purposes.

The CHAIRMAN suggested that if there were no further comments on
draft resolutlon 2, the Ccmmittee should pase to draft resoilution 3 (External
;financing of local currency ‘coste of economic development), -and recalled that the
" Chilean delegation had submitted a draft resolution (E/l757) which wes ‘intended
tp;;eplaceLthe Subeppmieslen'e draft resolution.

Mr. ‘SCENAKE-VERYARA' (Chile) ennounced that, having pondered his own
proposels and those of the’Sub-Cammissich, he had come to the conclusicn that the
latter deserved to be retainéd. He would therefore submit his own text &s an
independent draft TYesolution.

The CHATRMAN said that in that case the Chilean draft resolution would
be:fekeﬁ"upqét a"later’étageé

Mr, ARNOLD SMITH (Canada) said the Canadian delegation supported the
" 'Sub-Commission's draft ‘resolutién. He would, however, suggest the insertion of
“the word' “any““after ‘the ‘word "meke' 1A the first line of the second recommenda~
tion (sub-paragraph (b) of the operativeé section); otherwise, it might be thought

[that the



E/AC.6/SR .90
Page 11

that the Council was reécommending the Inteimational Bank to adopt'a particular
policy on a perticular loan appllcatlon.

My, KNAPP‘(International Bank for Reconstruction and Development) said
thet -the :Bank . had given the draft resolution in guestion careful study; he
believed .he had expressed at length its views on making loans -as recommended'.-

fherein, The draft resolution reflected the concern of Member countries that .
the Bank should  pey particular attention to the problem.. He had, therefore:no
negative‘comments to~mqks, and the Bank would give the matter its fullest-con-~'
sideration:. It seemed to him that the word "tolerable" in the phrase "the
smellest tolerable burden" in sub-parsgraph (b) of the operative section was out

--of -context; he could imagine the largest. tolerable burden, but not the sms;lest

tolerable burden; the word "tolerable" might therefors well be replsced'by_

MPeasible" or "practical.

LUBIN (Unlted States of America) said his delegation aléo felt that
the draft resolution merited ‘the serious consideration of the Internstional Bank,
In exerclsing the powers conferred on 1t the Banm should seek the widest ‘
participation of governments in their projects, and the governments themselves
should adopt approprlete pollcles.

~In 80 far as the. creation .of new demands for imported goods, referred to in
,zthe uhlrd considerandum, included the creation of new demends for consumer gocds
the point had been dealt with in draft resolution 1D, .in which. the question of
control of the consumption of luxuries was discussed. New demands for consumer

aoods would depend to some extent on how the consumption of luxuries vas controlled‘

My, FLEMING (United-Kingdom) wished to couple~recommendation,9 proposed
.in the United Kingdom. draft resoiution"on"full employment'(E/L.67)gwith draft -
resolution 3, for,. .although the vording of that recommendation differed from that
of ‘the Sub-Commission's .draft resolution,  the underlying~train»of'thought was_the
seme. He would not, therefore, withdraw the United Kingdom suggestion, but would
suggest that the dralting commlttee might consider it in conjunction with draft

resclution ‘3.

/It was



E/AC.6/SR.90
Pege 12

. It was clear from the excellent gtetemehts made by the representative of
the Internstional Benk that 1ittle or no compleint cowld be mede of the Bank's
epproach to the problem, so far as its attitude to the direct or indirect
remunerative character of projects was concerneds One of the reagsong why general
developmentel iending had been alvocated, was the fear that the Internaticnal |
Banklmighthrequiré that eech indlivijual project should be remunerative. He had
thought, however, that the examples given, and the general knowledge of the Bank's
policy, had disposed of that particular objection to-1ts project approach. On
the other hend, he found 1ts attitude towards finencing local currency costs
somewhat less satisfactory, for 1t was considered that only in sxceptional
circumstances  should the Bank meet external ¢osts indirectly arising out-of a
perticular projoect. He agreed with the experts teat the amount of forelgn exchange
a countyy required for its investment progrémme should be arrived at by
subtracting 1ts domestic.savings from the total desirable size of 1ts investment
programme , and he accordingly felt that in considerdng any perticular proJect the
smount of foreign exohange required should be celculated by subtractjng from the
.total cost of investment eny adiitionel domestic saving likely to be achieved es
the result of the project undertaken. As the draft resolution pointei out
however, an& such edditional domestic saving was likely to be small by comparison
with the totsl cost of the project. Domestic expenditure‘arising out of a project
was speht on home regources; that meant a reduction of what would otherwise have
been exported, or of industrisl proiuction thet would otherwise have saved imports,
and 80 constituted e burden on the balance of foreign trede, ' :

The representative of the International Bank had mentioned one or two factors
that should be teken into account; first, that a borrowing country might neglect
opportunities of saving; secondly, that it might neglect to reduce the less
essential types of domestic investment; end, tLirdly, that it might have unutilized
physical resources: There was no doubt that in ‘certain circumstances the Bank
should make its lending subject to the coniition that the borrowing country should
do its utmost to eliminate unemployment and to squeeze out any extra savings, so
as to provide more domestic finance; but he agreed with the draft resolution when
1% seil that there was no direct logical connection between the immediate

/expenditures



E/AC.6/SR. 90
Page 13

experiditures in Locdl and foreign Qhrrehcy on the bhe hend,’ ‘end the de81rable
‘proportion of foreign and domestic iinancing on the other hend., '

He took the viev that it would be much easier to arrive at a rational idea
of the evte“r L,Pinafﬂing reauired in a parf*eular case if the Bank had full
*'knowledge of tne count‘y's inVestment frogramme end resources.' Unfortunately,

although the Bank paid considerable attention to that point 1t was ‘not always
“in" & postion t0’ Bécure ‘that know’edge, sirice some countries had no “definite
_investment programme and their governments disposed of little or’ no details of
private dnvestment, . . ¢ ' )

He félt that the Bank tended to concentrate’ a little too much on individua]
projects, and that there was the risk that some of them although well worth
‘*financing, wére-projects which the governments concerned would have undertaken

in ‘any event without any asbsistance from the Bank., He therefore wished to
"emphasize thé globsl aspect of ths matter. ' S Lo '

' Mr.’ SCHNAKE-VERGARA (Chile) said that the finencihg of local curfency
costs ‘actually had two distinct aspects, which the Sub~Cormission: should not
- perliaps have dealt with in one end the same draft resolution. There was first
- of all the guestion of findncing locael currency requirements arising from the
'implementation ‘6f definite development programmes launched with the help of
foreign capital and producing an increased demand for consumer goods; secondly,
there was the necessity for meetiné local currency costs for basic facilities
such as sanitation, land 1mproVement etc. = in-other words for general
developmént schemes., ‘ R

" The first of those problems had been discussed by various United Nations
bodies, and he would like to refer to some of the siatements on ths subject by
" the representatives of Belgium, France and the United States of America et the
tenth sessicn of the Council. Those statements showed that the flow ofijrirate
capital wag gquite inadequate for economic development; ‘that in many instances
govérmments had had to intérvens to meet local cufrency requirements; and that
a more fléxible métkod of finanqing‘such requirements’ mst be found. He thought
that to solve the problem, loans carrying a very low rate of interest must be
considered - as indeed the Sub-Commission hed suggested in its report.

/Turning



E/AC.6/3R.90..
Page 1k

Turning to the necessity for fibancing besid facilities, he said 1t was
1mp0581ble to *aiss privete capital for the purpose, and that as the schemes vere
non-commervxal the governments concerned did not even approach the international

lsndlng in L¥Lub LQS which were not in a poasition to finance such projects.

. ~ The pvochm was an ent*rely new cne, and Le felt that the only institutions
Wthﬂ could help in the financing of such fequirements vere “"foundations" of

the tvpe that existed in the Uhitad States of America, and wade public utility
schemes possible,

On those two essential points, the Sub-Commission's draft resolution wms
satlsFactory Its rec mmendations like the report itself, were not
sufficiently deflnnta‘

Yot the two problems were most. seriocus, for the followlng reasens: 1t was
Physically impossible for the under-develoyped countrles to provide for the .
financing of their local currency requirements, since even if they succeeded in
perfeeting thelr fiscal policies and taking steps to mobillize and. direct savings,
they could hardly cover mors than 20 psxr cent of those requirements; and total
sevings in those countries amounted to only 10 per cent of the national income,
vwhereas, for effective econcmic development, at least 25 per cent would have to
be earnmarked for investment. It must further Te teken into account that in such
countrles, where the standard of, living was extremely low, white-collar and
manvel vorkers were hardly in a position td,save. The bulk of the national
mﬁm&msmwupthr%mm%ofmWﬂﬂu,MMmamjymmmml
firms, which tended to plough back their profits either into their own businesses
or into related *ields of activity. The legislative steps taken by the various
ccuntries to encourage re~ 1nvestmant aggravated that tenoency. Hemee there
was practically no oanital left for financing economic development séhemes and
the attendan* local currency requirements.

. To conclude his criticisms of draft resolution 3, he felt that, in splte of
its faults, it had the virtue of stating the two essential problems he had
referred to; and it must be hoped that they would be studied more fully.

/With regaya



E/AC.6/SR.90
Page 15

vlth rQCaad to ,the Chmleen draft resolﬁkion, its obJject tms to circumvent
1nflatlonery teadencjes which might erise ftom the implementation of certein
developnenpvequeheso

' “h ”AuARRAﬁ (nndla) Télt that draft resolution 3 overlapped with'the
Chilean draft re olarion,' Hs had tried to nrasp the precise 1mnlications of ﬁhe
Sub-Commiesion*s‘dreft'reeolution from the point of view of novernment policy,
and from tleo poiat of view of the policy of the.Internetional ‘Beank for -
Récongtructicn and Development: Fe was not clear whether the .local-currency
:goete wentionad ‘in the resolution necessarily involved the. transfer of local
currsncids to:governments by the International Bank or other -credit.institutions.

It appeared tbat in allottinp loans %o povernments, the costs of any
pro*ec% were Llrst asseeeea, and then divided into 10 categorLes - local
currency costs, and coste to be met out of the loan to e granted by the "
International Bank, .That-did ‘not.necesserily mesn that such local currency
costs would invelve local currency-expenditnre. ‘That point:-had heen mentloneéd-
in theﬁSub~€omm1ssiOn's.resolution;.wﬁich«quoted from the report' of the meeting
of experts on methods of Increasing domestic savings and.of ensurfng*their most
.advantégeous use -for the purpose of economic development (E/Iﬁéz)e

In- deecriojnt tne,yay in which loans were made to meet local currency"costs
of development, the representative of the International Bank had said that that
would mean the purchasge of local currency in the firet instance, . and that such .
purchase would be made in Yerme of foreign exchange. Tnat would in turn mean the
import of forelpn goods for the” purpose OL financ;ng any particular project.

Th are would tnue e an increase in a countryts 1mports to meet the costs of a ';
&evelopment progect. If "that 1ere 50, he feit that if the Sub—Commission's ‘
draft resolution were adopted the granting of external oans for local currency
coste of eoonomic development would in effect mean that the International Bank
would be purch@sing with foreign currency, local currency from the oountry ‘
concerned .

/The Chilean



E/AC 6/SR.90 .
Page 16

The Chileéh drraf;q feéolution recogni;‘:iéa that the borrowing capacity of
country was very limited. and as the Austiblian represéhtative had pointed outl,
many boryoving councries were not in a poesition to raise suificient funds
;Ln'uerna_g_q,r, brcauss thelir domestic capacity for saving wes limited. That was
nrobébly"why it vas proposed that in future a greater proportion of local
currency costs should be borne by the Interrational Bank than hitherto.

Referring to the statement of the representative of the Internatlonal B
to- the ‘efiect that the Bank would lend %o any country accaording to its borrowing
cepacity, vhich in practical terms mesnt its capacity to repsy, he felt that s ch
a gtatement meant that an ﬁn@.er-&evelo‘ped country whoee borrowing capacity was
naturally limited would receive less, so that its borrowing capacity would
remain és' low as ever, That wes a vicioué. circle which the Su’q-Ccmmission'é
resolution tried: to break. ' ' ' .

He felt that the proposal mede in recommeiidation 9 of the Uﬁited Kingdom
dralft resolution on full employment (D/L ©7) should be supported. It recognizgd '
thet. the borroving capacity of certain countries might be limi+ed, and drew
attentign to the .fagt. that more emphasis should be placed on the borrowing

country's inveetmen:t programme as a whole , rather than on apecific projects.

- Mr. de SEYIES (Frence) wished to thank the representative of' the
International Bank for his last statement, which, in his opinion, removed the
doubts left by his (Mr. Knapp's) previous remariks, '

\

| The representatix;e,of the Bank had previously enumerated the technical
conditions on which the Bank had agreed to Tinsnce local curreﬁcy costs, imt h!ad

edlately added & general reservation drawn from the Bank's Articles of
Agreement, which spoke of "exceptional circumstances", so that it might e
in_'"erred from his statement that even if all the technical conditions laid d.ow'n
by the Bank were fulfilled, it would still not consider 1tself obligated to '
finance 1oca~_ curvency custs 3xcept very rarely.

/By viewing



E/AC. 6/SR 90
‘Page 17 ’

" -By viewing the.Sub~Commisgion's: resolution. favouradbly, the yepresentative
of. - the Bank had.xemoved that ambiguity.

He (Mr. de SEYNES) velleved ‘moreover, that 1t the Bark vere henceforth to
adopt &' flexible policy.with régard to the financing of Jocal cuyrency costs,
it would - inevitably be led to congider co-ordinated series of schemes rather
“than individual ones., By. ceasing to put its trust in mathepmatical formulae,
.the! Bank "would .in the normal course of events coms to adopt as dts, c;riteria the
. o¥erall available. resources of an under-developsd country, its. general balance
of payments prospects, the state of ite public finances and the credit of its
:,G‘ovenunent. LBy 8o Jdoing, the, Bank would be bound to became reconciled with the
-polnts, of view vhich had been expressed in the Commitioe and woula, in all
_px:oba'bility, find 11; rossﬂ)le to fine*mce more fraquently groups of schemes some
of . WhJ.ch 5. taken individually ). would. n@u neceasar:;ly be remunerat.xve. ' ’

--The' statenient -of .the representative.of the Bank dispelled his qualms about
.‘diisoussing; the texts Yroposed, by the ¥nited Kin,gi;&em end Chllean delegations.

I .
o *

L M.c‘. IVE%JN (Demnark) s referripg to his remarks rade at’ a plenary
meetinngf the Council, stated that his delegetion attached considerable '
iniporténide £ the i)ro’f)lem dedlt with in dreft resolution 3. The Danish delegation

& fully supported the suggesticns made in the rveport ‘on methods of increasing

| domestic savir s and of ensuring thelr most advantageous use for the "puxpose of
ecoriomid” develo_pment , a quo‘aafioh from ' which appeared in thet resolutioen, It

‘thérefors welcousd retoimendatiéns to the effect that more flexible ‘policies

" should be adopted ‘by the Bank. ) '

He supported ‘t;he proposals made in recommendation 9 of the United Kingdom
'draft resolu‘bion on full emplOyment vhich covered two ‘important problems, namelys
;'general pro,jects vorsus specific pro.jects "erid local currency costs versus
:f‘oreign expenditure * He ventured to’ sugg,est that. if the words-"direct foreign
:costs of" veip inserted before” the words "selected- projects”, United Kingdom
“redcrmendation 9 would cover ths recoiierdation mads in the Chileen draft

resolution.

[iir, SCHNAKE-VERGARA



E/AC6/SR.90
Page 18

Mr. SCENAKE-VERGARA (Chile) said that the Chilean dreft resolution
was intended to supplement draft resolution 3 of the Sub-Commission and the
United.Klngdom draft resolution on full employment. '

The' Chilean delegation considered that the methods so far adopted for
fiuanoipg economic develogment were hardly satisfactory. Indeed, tpe ‘
gevelopment projects financed by<intepnational credit institutions, ihcludbug
the International Bank for Reconstrucﬁion and Development and the Export-Import
_Benk, had been the imediate cause of inflationary movements in the beneficlary

‘countries. S | ‘ '

That effect was very easily explained., Most of the programmes.put into
effect consisted of isolated long-term projects reguiring the invesiment of
" large sume in national currency by the countries concermed, which had therefore
been obliged to introduce forced sevihgs in order to raiss the necessary local
currency. Moreover, the execution of those progremmes had 1noreased the
- purchasing pover of the population without any proportional increase in the
production of consumer goods, wilth the consequence that infletionary pressure
had developed. '

The problem to be soived.wes therefore the foilowing: the_pol;cj‘of"
economic develoﬁment must be prevented, at all costs, from bzinging'éeout a
’disperity between purchasing pover and the amount of consumer goods on the
market. If, however, the present method of flnancing speclal development
‘programmes .elone were persisted in, 1t would become more and more difficult to
increase the production of consumexr goods.

That situation was due to the fact that in the under-developsd countries

- the. level of savinge vag very low., After a large volume of ‘savings had been
mobilized for the execution of a given development project, very little remained
for the development of. private industries. Although steps had been teken to
stimulate the development of private industries, their' own resources- “were hardly
sufficient to enable them to 1ncrease their production to the required extent.

/The aim



E/PC .6/SR.90
Page 19

AR The eim of the C)ilean 1ra1t reeolution, which we3 based cn thoue

f.u":' =%
i r,,.‘\ ,-l,) ,, P
e

conoideretione wae to ensu“e that different %ype_ of. proorcmmes vere combinej
whole, in orier to esCape*the inflationary t”ehde uO which he hai

\\\\\

T , - ~-.. >
r"-d

refer“ed R If'ffor inetance agricultural machineny vere maae available to th

gome;nments concernei they couli sellnit to'privete finms, and apply the
proceeie to the implementatiOn of development plane in the %rue sense of_phe
term.l That_method wouli also have the advantage of 1nc:eaeing aericultural

proﬂuction ani “this' making it nossible to meet increaeed consumev iemand,

1‘;

in an oraanic

- 14' S

i; :‘ In that connexion,,he Wiehei to point out thet n*s draft reeolution
containei_nothing nev,. 31noe it wes precieely~on that n“inciple that the.
Narehall Plen, which had alreaay provei ite wortn in Europe vas basei.

S

'«.l The eyetem contemplated in the Ch*lean draft reSOvution vas intenﬂea to

ievelopment“ and; to avoid inflationavy'tenienoies.i It woali be desirable f&f
'al credi% inetitutions to cnenge theli methods, in orie* to permit

?
the ekecutio‘ni'of mo’re harmoni nus de\relopment *pro'jects,

ADARKAP (India) agreei wiﬁh the eabetance of the Chilean,lrafﬁ
resolution, but felt that *t overlenped draft resolution 3 proposed bynthe "
Sub Commiseion cn, Economic Development He con81iered therefore, that the two
feeolutions might be combined with recommeniation 9 of the United King

_)L“-. i~

eeolupion, which also “ecommenied that the Bank ehould meke loane for

the purnoee;o _geneval economic develcpment He euggestei that the~matten e

tto ﬁhe arafting committee.

3 2. He could not agree with the etatement b; the Ch*lean repreeentative thai
foreign lnveetnent usuelly geve ”iee to, inflation.. He coneidered, on ﬁhe,
'cont*erf, that inflationary trends were halted rather than’ accentuatei when

»foreign capital was invested 1n e country,

His deleaetion, however, agreed with;' 8. etateméht ‘In the Chilean iraft

reeolution that the p*actice of international oxganlzations, of financing ieolauﬁ

. ~:f~,4' ﬂ\‘i*‘

long-term development nrogrammee alone wae‘ljable to initiate or inteneify

/inflatiorary



E/AC.6/SR.90
Page 20

inflationery tendencies if the dbulk of ‘the.fuads required was provided locally
by the governmente in questlon,

Referring to the fourth and fifth peragraphs of the Chileen draft
resolution, he pesumed that what the:Chilean delegation had in view was an
increased supply.of cqnsumer gools,

Refefriné to sub-paragraphs 1=3 of thé sixth -paregraph, he felt that the
Intermnational -Bank had already made lcane for the development of the.projects

enumerated therein.

. Mr, KNAPP (;nternational Bank for Recenetruction and.Development)
wished to refer to the three draft resolutions before the Committee ‘and to the
various problems which had arisen in connexion wi*h +heme

Referring to local currency flrancing ag rePerred to in draft reso ution 3
of the Sub-Cammission on Economic Develoyment he pointed out that’ two or three
repmesentatlves had called attention to the view, supporited in that resolution,
that “there is no.diieot-logical,connection bYetween the immediate expenditures
in loceal end, foreibn currencies on the one hand and the desirable proportion
of forelgn and domestic financing on. the other hand". As he had explained in
a previous statement, there was a reascnable pragmatic connexion, which could
te expressed, not in arithmetical texms, but in general terms, although the
Bank would not disagree with the statement in 1ts strict sense, nemely; that
thexe was no "dirsct logical" comnexion between the two concepts,

He felt that one way of stating the issue befofe the Cormittee was: was
there, on the other hand, as had been suggested in scme quarters, & direct and
logical connexion between the ltotal expenditures on & project and the amount of
external finance necessary to carxy it out? He thought there had been a
sug estion that when & new project was undeztaken, it folloved as a matter of
course that the balance of peyments deficit vould be increased if the foreign
exchange impact -vas considered ox that domestic savings would have to be
‘supplemented if the local currency expenditure side of thé picture was considexe
and that therefore the total amount ' of‘meneyﬁreguired'should be obtained from

[foxeign



E/AC .6 [SR.90
Page 21

t

foreign, sources.  That type of view seeméd to him a8 opeh to challenge as the
view tha,'c there was g direct logicel connexion between forelgn exchange .
expendi:bure and. -the amount of: des:.rable foreign financing. -

* A8 he had ‘seld before) it would be & great mistéke to think of ’baia‘ifc‘é“bf -
paymente deficits induced by developmen’c programmeb ‘B8 something ‘pre-onlained )
againgt which It was not within the power of & coun‘bry ‘to defend itself.
Equally, in the case of locel currency expenditure, it would be & mi stake ¥o
think that the.eamount of -domestic savings available wes. something outaide the
control of the country concerned. - That wes particularly true, if one:waes-
thinki’ng,.z'no:b‘. only of privete but also of publie savings.

i He emphasized that thé Bank felt that It was' in the interests of its
member countries to .make the meximum effort to utilize théir éwn’ resourchs to -~ -
deal with those impacts, whether on the belancés of ‘pajments or on ‘the domebtic’
balance be'wfq.e_n savings énd investment, end to '_.cone_zerv,& their foreign: exchange
borroving capacity. (in other words, their repayment capacity) for the direct end:
inescapable costs.of their develépment.programm,e.. The Benk did: not;wigh to find.
i itéelf: faced vith a situation in which é. country hed exhausted its borrowing:
capacity in covering those indirect expenses by foreign. loans, at & time when
it c_9u1d;-hqve raised. the necessar;}. funds by domestic measures. Such &.situation
would meen thet 1t_ay‘.tl.eve1. of development would of necessity be more limited.tham-
might otherwise have been the case.

“" "Thé. CHilebn representative hed stated that the Bank's operations stimulated
inflationary tendencies in member countries, and hed quoted a very high euthority
for that’ statement. He félt, however, that that statément was somewhat unfair)
sinée, -as the Tndién representative hed reminded the Coxmittee, thé Bepk, by '

vassisting in financing developmertt had .essisted in’the expension'of production,”
end 1t was generally recognized that the best wey to combat an-inflationary = -
tendency wes to increisé: production.. Moreover, if oné took £hé cese of & projéct
which would -have been gerried.-out by the country congerned..alone hed the Bank
not intervened, .the Bank's intervention would guite clearly be deflatiocnary.

[The one



E/AC.6/sR90 .
Page 22 .

Thé' oné case in which thé Chilean Yepressntativels argimest might apply was = °

that of a country whidh lndertook a develomment programme with the Bank's help

which it would not obhsiwise have widerteldd, only to find that the Bank's-.:.:.

contribution failed to meet the total expenditure involved, so that the country
would.be left with a domestic problem to deal with. He would concede tnat in

thet limited sense, 1t might be justifiable to speak of the Bank's operations A

stimulating an ;nflaicionary' tendency in a member country.

One of the devices for combating inflatjionary tendencles was for a-country
to inmport more,' and, if 1t was ne*ce'ssa;-r'y to secure credilt in odrder to do go,:to
impoi‘t on credit. But that wes only one device, and there.wers a number of ..-
alternative procedures, none of which involved the cost to which He had referred,
namely,. that of using up scerce rescurces which might be badly needed at a
future date for financing inescapaeble foreign exchenge costs.

ke to the relation 'be'b'v een the subJject metter of the Chilean draft
Tesolution and-that of draft resolu‘bion 3 of the Sub-Commission,:hs repeated.
what he bad said in the Council, pamely, that there were two financiel techniques
for handling the indirect -impact provlen, There was the technique which underlay
the Sub-'Cominission's.draft - to lodk at the problem in terms of financing locel
"c‘urr:e;ncy expenditures.  Employing that technique, the Bank acquired the local -
currencies with foreign exchange end financed part of “the local currsncy
expenditure in the project. .In that way, the forelgn exchange wes made
available to the monetary authorities of the countries concerned to import the
consumer or other goods required to combat inflationary tendencies; The .Chilean
draft resclution was based upon ‘the alternatlve technlque by whicn foreign
exchange was provided to meet part of the indirect impact on a country's ’balanee
of payments end the local currency counterpart utilized on the development pro*ect'

under the first arrangement local currency e;cpenditure was financed and the
foreign excqange counterpart used to meet the.indirect impact.

Referring to the suggestions made in the Chileen-draft tesolution, he.could
conceive a case in'which it 'would be perfectly approrriate for the Bank-to -
finance imports with the borrowing countrir using Yocal currency proceeds for

/another



E /AC.6/5R,90
Pege 23

another investmenty.although such a case:acaréely.needed to be made the subject’
of a resolutlon, For example, if an under-developed country wished té Import
agricultural atninery which was to be sold to farmers, and would yield a local
currency counterpe"t and anotner proJect such as a power p”oaect totale
ddvorced fron t1e irst was being carried out at the same t;me there was no
reason why the Bdnk shoald not finance the external costs of the power project
at the same time as it financed independently the . impord of agricultural
machinery for stlmulating agricultural productiona And if the Bank did those
tvo things at the same time, the country night well use the local currency .
counterpart from the sale of the agricultural mechinery to inance some of tbe
Jocal currency costs of the power project. But that weuld be entirely for the
count ry in queetlon 1teelf to decide. Ayart from that rather special casge, the
Benk 414 hiot see any merit in the apprcach sugg gested in the Chilean draft
resoluulon.. The Bank “would prefer as & matter of *inancial technique to handle
the probleniin the way suggésted in the Suanommlssicn‘S“resolutionb

“Reforring ‘€0 the sixth paragraph of the Chilean draft resolution, he
emphasized’ that ‘projects of the type enumerated in sub-paragraphs 1-3 were
already being financed by the Bank. It had made several loans to heln to
modernize and expand agricultural prednction, -and had also made loans for the
purchase of maohlnery, for power prejects, end for flood control.. A loan had
recently been made to the Netneriands to finance investament in cansumer goods
indns»ries. 'He was unable to cite an example. in which the Bank had advanced &
loan in comnexion with technical training institutions, but the amounts involved
were relatively smell, and countries were accustomed to.hemdling such projects
out of their own rescurces...If, however; 1t wase demonstreted that invéstments in
comnexion with such institutions were wise, and among the most productlve
1nveetments, the Bank would not éxclude thet tyve’ of operation.

Referflng to paragraph 9 of the United.Kingdom draft resolution on full B
employment (E/I 67), he felt that it mig ht have been drafted at a time 'when there
had been-less understanding of what kind of considersbions the Bank avplied when
looking into. its loan projects, and at a country's invesiment prograxmes. He

/suggested that



E/AC.6/SR.90
Page 2

suggested that the Bank's pmesent poiipies and practices- made such a
recommendation uinecessary.

<

" He then referred to the statement made by the fepresentative of France,

in which the Jatter hed implied that the Bank had abvendoned the “exceptional
circumstancos” »roviso,, The French representative had asked specifically
whether a counlry which complied with the list of qualifications contained in
the statement on local currency loans made by the Bank 8 repvesentatlve before‘ .
the Council might nevertheless be refused a loan by the Bank on grounds of
Yexceptional circumstances « . That was a hypothetical quest*on, but it was the
Bank's opinion that the list of qualifications could certa*nly not be met
generally and universally, and that a loan which would fit that definition
would come up for consideration only exceptidnally Only if that were not true
would the Bank encounter difficultles arieing out ‘of 1ts Articles of Agreement.‘

Referring to the remarks of the Indian representafive he did not think
that any of the draft resolutions before the Committee asked the Bank to depart
from ite present standards of mek;ng sure that there was evexry reasonable
prospect of each loan it made being repaid, 4 . '

The CHAIRMAN, referring to the sixth paragraph of the Chilean dreft
resolution, felt that there was some misunderstanding about swb-paragrephs 1 to
' 3. The Chilean representative had endeavoured to link those 4ems with general
long-serm projects,‘and would explein why he had done so. T

Mr. SCHNAKE~VERGARA (Chile). said that he certainly realised that the
Bank had taken importent steps fcr the financing of economic develomment, end
that for some time past 1t Ied even been extending its activities in that field.
Nevertheless, he considered that it should change its methods and deal with the
Problem of economic develomment as .a whole. That comment was addressed both to
the International Bank and to the governments ccncerned.

The problem would not be solved by prcviding the countries concerned with
the capital required for the execution of & single .project only. Undér-developed

/counﬁries



E/Ac +6/5R .50
Page 25

countries must be able to combine several different projects, in order to
make sure that their development was balanced.

He hai not charged the Bank with following an inflationary policy, but hed
simply steted that its partial, long~term projects frequently hald inflationary
consequences.

After repeating the views he had eipressed in his previous statement, he
explained that sub-parsgraphs 1 - 3 of the sixth paragraph of the Chilean
~ dreft resolution were in no way intended as a directive to the Bank; the text
was only meant to draw the Bank's sttention to the need for considering the
total requirements of unler-develouped countries. The Bank should not confine
1tself to the functions of & mere cosmercial benk. It must go further, and
endesvour to understeni the probleme #s e whole, end to analyse the effect of
the schemes submitted to it. The Banf must take the initiative in helping
member governments to formulate usefwl projects, snd mot confine 1tself simply
to accepting or'rejecting projects &gtually submgitted to it. Obviously,
foreign credits grented to sn under-developed country sheuld not be used to
secure nationsl currency, but such creilts were nécessany to enable the
governments concerned to apply available national currency to the projects that
were most advantageous from the point of view of their overall economic

\

development.

The meeting rose at 6,10 p.m.

L X 1 ]





